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Streetcar Station Apartments
The streetcar station in Clymer was the eastern terminal of the Indiana County Street Railways Company in 1907.  The streetcar provided 
service from this former station from 1908 to 1927.  The rails were lifted in 1928.  The former rail bed is now the Clymer Trail. 
The Former Skating Rink
Clymer had many recreational facilities and in this building was the skating rink. Opened by Roper Dixon, the rink operated from the 1930’s 
to the 1960’s.  It is now the location of O’Maley’s Tire Shop. 
Clymer National Bank Building
The Clymer National Bank began business in Clymer in 1911.  At the time of its organization it had resources of $22,000.  In 1912, the bank 
then moved to the corner of Sixth and Franklin Streets.  By 1916, the bank had resources in the amount of $320,290.82.  Impacted by the 
crash of 1929, the Clymer National Bank went out of business in 1931.  The building now houses apartments and a doctor’s office.
Former  Morris Street Building
An eight-room school building was built on this Morris Street site and housed high school classes from 1923 until 1926.  This school and 
other school buildings were gradually phased-out when the Penns Manor School District erected new buildings at Kenwood, PA.  All that 
remains now is a remnant of the facade.
Former Clymer Hardware
Clymer Hardware was erected in 1906 to supply miners with picks, shovels, augers, blasting caps, dynamite and other equipment.  This 
building is now a retail store.  Clymer was named for George Clymer, one of the signers of the Declaration of Independence.  The streets in 
Clymer are named for other signers. 
Former Clearfield Bituminous Coal Corporation (CBC) Office
The CBC, a subsidiary of the New York Railroad, built housing and established the town of Clymer in 1905 for coal mine workers.  The 
CBC’s office at Clymer was built in 1906 at the corner of Sixth and Sherman Streets.  Its company store, the Clearfield Supply Company, 
was built alongside.  This office served two CBC mines. Across the street is a memorial to the mine disaster that killed 44 miners when one 
of the mines exploded in 1926.  The former office of CBC now houses a dental office and apartments.

1

2

3

4

5

6

Clymer Routes 1 and 2


